



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

WESTERN MEDITERRANEAN AGRICULTURAL
RESEARCH INSTITUTE / ANTALYA



Cem Serdar CERİT

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
- **PhD**
- **MSc** Adnan Menderes University
2007-2010 Agriculture Faculty
- **Bachelor's Degree** Adnan Menderes University
2002-2007 Agriculture Faculty
- **LANGUAGE** İngilizce YDS 55

CAREER

- 2007-2012 Researcher Adnan Menderes University Agriculture Faculty Field Crops
- 2012-2016 Researcher Potatoe Research İnstitue / NIĞDE
- 2016 – Continues Researcher Maize Research İstntitue / SAKARYA
-
-

ABOUT ME

Born in 1983 in Ankara. He completed his primary, secondary and high school education in Ankara. He completed his university education in Aydın Adnan Menderes University between 2002 and 2007.

He was appointed to the Potato Research Institute in 2012, then transferred to the Corn Research Institute in 2016. Still working here

CONTACT

■ Mazie Research İnstitue
Hanlıköy Mahallesi Arifiye Caddesi
No:20
Arifiye/SAKARYA

■ Cemserdar.cerit@tarimorman.gov.tr

■ 0264 275 2591 / 141



Cem Serdar CERİT
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

- 2014-2018/TAGEM/Marmara Bölgesi Mısır Islah Araştırmaları/Araştırmacı
- 2018/TAGEM/Ülkesel Mısır Biyoteknoloji Araştırmaları/Araştırmacı



Cem Serdar CERİT
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **PUBLICATIONS**
- **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**



Cem Serdar CERİT
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**
- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**



Cem Serdar CERİT
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**